
Date:  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240231.  
 
 
1) The NHS in England has set targets to reach net zero by 2040 for direct emissions. 
Does your organisation have a clear roadmap of how you’re going to reach this 
target?  

 Yes   
   
2) What significant changes have you made – if any – since this goal was set in 2020? 
Select all that apply:  

 Upgraded our building systems   
 Adopted technology to monitor and optimise energy use  
 Invested in renewable technologies   

   
3) Does your organisation currently measure its total carbon footprint?  

 Yes   
   
4a) Has your organisation received funding to spend on decarbonisation?  

 No  
   
4b) If yes, where has this funding been spent?  

 Upgrading heating, lighting and ventilation  
 Installing solar panels or other forms of renewable energy  
 Carbon capture and storage solutions  
 Energy-efficient technologies and equipment such as LED lighting, HVAC 

systems  
 Training and awareness programmes  
 Other: please state  

   
5) What percentage of your energy consumption from fossil fuels?  

 41-50%  
  

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 


